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Hi Anna,
 
Thank you for your response.
 
I will send the current version to the Planning Panels in Sydney today as the changes do not relate to heritage issues. And if I receive the amendment from you next week I will
resend it to the Planning Panel as a separate attachment.   
 
Thank you again.
 
 
Regards
 
Mary Kunang
Town Planner
 
Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional Council
Tel: 02 6285 6244
Web: www.qprc.nsw.gov.au
Mail: PO Box 90 Queanbeyan NSW 2620
Note: I work Monday - Thursday

 
From: Anna London [mailto:Anna.London@environment.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 13 July 2017 1:41 PM
To: Mary Kunang <Mary.Kunang@qprc.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Samantha Bailey <Samantha.Bailey@environment.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: S96 Modification to IDA - Heritage Council of NSW - General Terms of Approval - Kawaree
 
Hi Mary,
 
The process, unfortunately, is not as simple as that. I am working on Heritage Council reports for the next few days, so would not be able to look at it until next week. It will have to be reviewed
and signed off by my management team before being sent through to you. If the changes don’t relate to heritage issues then they probably don’t need to be referred to us or modified in our
GTAs.
 
Regards,
 
Anna
 
Anna London
Senior Heritage Assessment Officer
State Heritage Assessments
Heritage Division
 

From: Mary Kunang [mailto:Mary.Kunang@qprc.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 13 July 2017 12:03 PM
To: Samantha Bailey <Samantha.Bailey@environment.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Anna London <Anna.London@environment.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: FW: S96 Modification to IDA - Heritage Council of NSW - General Terms of Approval - Kawaree
 
Hi Samantha,
 
The applicant has made minor changes to the parking spaces within the basement which results in relocation of tuning bay to car space 37. This results in the date and revision
numbers of 4 plans have been changed as shown in table below. Could you please amend the attached GTA to include the correct date and revision number as per table below.
It would be much appreciated if you could amend this as soon as possible so I can forward a copy of GTA to the Department of Planning this afternoon.
 

 
 
 
Dwg No Dwg Title Date New Rev No
2431.DA04 Proposed Site Plan 10/4/2017 E
2431.DA05 Detailed Site Plan 1/12/2016 F
2431.DA06 ACF – Basement Floor

Plan
10/4/2017 F

2431.DA07 ACF – Ground Floor
Plan

10/4/2017 E
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Drawings
8a) Architectural drawings prepared by Hodges Shorten Architects Pty Ltd:

Dwg No Dwg Title Date Rev

Project Name: Warrigal Queanbeyan Site

2431.DA04 Proposed Site Plan 1/12/16 D
2431.DA05 Detail Site Plan 1/12/16 E
2431.DA06 ACF — Basement Floor Plan 1/12/16 D
2431.DA07 ACF - Ground Floor Plan 1/12/16 D
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Thank you
 
Regards
 
Mary Kunang
Town Planner
 
Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional Council
Tel: 02 6285 6244
Web: www.qprc.nsw.gov.au
Mail: PO Box 90 Queanbeyan NSW 2620
Note: I work Monday - Thursday

 
From: Samantha Bailey [mailto:Samantha.Bailey@environment.nsw.gov.au] On Behalf Of OEH HD Heritage Mailbox
Sent: Wednesday, 24 May 2017 2:39 PM
To: Mary Kunang <Mary.Kunang@qprc.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Anna London <Anna.London@environment.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: S96 Modification to IDA - Heritage Council of NSW - General Terms of Approval - Kawaree
 
Dear Ms Kunang and MJ Thompson
 
Please find attached correspondence regarding S96 Modification to IDA - Heritage Council of NSW - General Terms of Approval - Kawaree.
 
Please confirm receipt of this email.  For any future correspondence regarding this matter please email Heritagemailbox@environment.nsw.gov.au or contact Anna London on (02) 9873 8608.
 
Kind Regards
 
Samantha Bailey
Heritage Division
NSW Office of Environment & Heritage
Locked Bag 5020, Parramatta NSW 2124
Level 6, 10 Valentine Ave, Parramatta NSW 2150 | 02 9873 8500 | heritagemailbox@environment.nsw.gov.au
OEH_Colour_Word

 
 
 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.
Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender except where the sender expressly and with authority states them to be the views of the NSW Office of
Environment and Heritage.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL
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